

**Proposed Amendments to the  
Sunset Neighborhood Association By-Laws  
Annual Meeting 2018**

Article III: Members

3. Dues

~~\$25.00~~ per year per household/property, ~~or another amount voted into effect by the membership at an Annual Meeting.~~

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:00 PM

Deleted: \$10.00

4. Other Association Dues

Will be shared on a voluntary basis.

~~On a voluntary basis, members will be asked to contribute \$100.00 per year per household/property for road maintenance.~~

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:00 PM

Deleted: .

Article V: Meetings

1. Regular Meetings

There will be a general membership meeting ~~at least once~~ a year. ~~A regular meeting will be held in the time period from the first week in July through the first week in September. If possible, this meeting will be held near the Fourth of July or Labor Day and on a Sunday, Monday, Friday or Saturday~~ to enable more out of town members to attend. Seven voting members of SNA will constitute a quorum. In accord with Oregon's Open Meetings Law, any member of the public may attend such meetings, though only members of the Association may be recognized to address the assembly unless a motion to suspend this bylaw is adopted by a two-thirds vote. Notice of meetings will be published and advised via email/mail to members. ~~If there are issues to be addressed before the summer meeting, a regular meeting also will be held in the first week of January.~~

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:03 PM

Deleted: twice

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:04 PM

Deleted: ,

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:05 PM

Deleted: first week of July and of January

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:07 PM

Deleted: ,

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:08 PM

Deleted: or a

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:08 PM

Deleted: ,

Earl Robicheaux 8/2/2018 4:15 PM

Deleted: July

2. Annual Meetings

The regular meeting in ~~above July to September time period~~ is designated as the Annual Meeting, at which election of officers and Advisory Board members is held. Newly elected officers take office at the adjournment of the Annual Meeting.